
From: White, Lori (ECY)
To: Benner, Chelsea; Kelly Bacon (CD)
Cc: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: [External Email] RE: [External Email] RE: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater

Ranch
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:08:54 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
 
Works for me.  Chelsea, Swiftwater is not a Shoreline but a stream and wetland.
 
Lori B White  (she/her)
Wetland & Federal Permit Specialist
 
Department of Ecology ● 1250 W Alder Street ● Union Gap, WA  98903 ● lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV ●
509-575-2616(office) ● 509-379-1917 (cell)
 

 

From: Benner, Chelsea <cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:07 PM
To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater
Ranch
 
So just to be clearJ
Lake Kacheese @12
Swiftwater @12
Sweetwater @2
 
Chelsea Benner
Shoreline Planner/ Voluntary Stewardship Program Coordinator
WA State Department of Ecology - CRO
(509) 454-3619
 

 

From: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:05 PM
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To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Benner, Chelsea <cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater
Ranch
 

My apologies all!  If you were referring to the 15th, I am fine with the times.
 
Lori B White  (she/her)
Wetland & Federal Permit Specialist
 
Department of Ecology ● 1250 W Alder Street ● Union Gap, WA  98903 ● lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV ●
509-575-2616(office) ● 509-379-1917 (cell)
 

 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 2:46 PM
To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Benner, Chelsea <cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater
Ranch
 

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

This works great for me.  Jeremy and Chelsea, any issues with this plan?
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 

From: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV> 

mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV


Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Benner, Chelsea <cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: [External Email] RE: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater
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

 

I have a site visit at Ronald at 10:30 and would not be able to do 10:00 am.  We Kelly and I could
meet at Swiftwater at 12 and then meet up at Sweetwater at 2
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Benner, Chelsea <cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater Ranch
 

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for the quick response.  I have tied Jeremy Johnston in to the conversation as well, as he
will be attending all three of the site visits.
 
Would it be at all possible to complete:
10am - Swiftwater Site visit
12pm - Jeremy and Chelsea’s Kachess Lane Site Visit
2pm - Sweetwater site visit
 
I know that spreads Lori’s visits out significantly and I’m open to additional ideas.  Just trying to
capture all three in one day to help with travel.
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Thank you,
 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:58 AM
To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: [External Email] RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater Ranch
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Hello,
 

I would prefer the 15th as I have a site visit in Cle Elum at noon that day.
 
Chelsea Benner
Shoreline Planner/ Voluntary Stewardship Program Coordinator
WA State Department of Ecology - CRO
(509) 454-3619
 

 

From: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Benner, Chelsea <cheb461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater Ranch
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Good Morning Kelly,
 
I am copying Chelsea on this response, as she is the Shoreline PM and should be present, if available
for the Sweetwater project site visit. 
 

I currently have a site visit scheduled for Ronald on the 7th at 10:30.  I could do the afternoon,
especially since I will be in the area.   Maybe noon for the Swiftwater site, since it is close and then
go to the Sweetwater site? 
 

If the 7th doesn’t work, the 15th would be better for me the following week.  Any time before 4 pm.
 
Chelsea, what is your availability to visit Sweetwater?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:43 AM
To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: Site Visits - Swiftwater Storage and Sweetwater Ranch
 

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Good afternoon Lori,
 
DOE has requested a joint site visit for both the Swiftwater Storage Projected in Upper County along
with Sweetwater Ranch located north of Ellensburg.  Would it be possible with your schedule to
schedule these on the same day?  I have the following dates available:
 

April 6th or 7th

April 13th, 14th or 15th

 
Please let me know if one of these dates would work for your schedule and if it would be possible to
complete both sites in one day.
 

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
 
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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